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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: September 26, 2018 (COW) (B of T) Date: October 18, 2018

TITLE: North Broadway Interim Pump Station and Force Main
Change Order No. 4 — Final Balancing

AN

SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works 7

f

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Final Balance Change Order No. 4 is a net increase of $67,269.08. The change order represents costs for
multiple agreed unit price items (AUP) required during the construction of the pump station and adjustments
to contract quanties, based on field measurements.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Project #: SS 15 01

Budget Amount: $1,914,700

Current Contract Amount: $1.884.610.72
Change Order #4: $67.269.08

Total Revised Contract Amount: $1.951.879.80
PO #:2018-00000373

Review (as necessary): &

Village Attorney X UUMAL‘: Date j0[%{70]%,
Finance Director Xy, Date

Village Manager y ol Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.




